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Blake Rogerson

From: Ann Waters <mailservice@clubrunner.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 12:41 PM
To: Blake Rogerson
Subject: THE BUZZ
Attachments: chip-away.pdf

The Buzz for January 3 meeting 
  
Happy New Year to all Vegreville Rotarians 
  
1.  Today we set up the new executive for 2017/18.  The results are as follows: 
  
President Elect 2017/18 Jocelyn Svensen 
President Elect Nominee 2018/19 Ashley Browning.  The motion for this was made by Rhonda Manz.  Second 
by Jocelyn Hryniw.  This was Carried 
Treasurer Jocelyn Hryniw 
Secretary to now be done by the President.  The motion for this was made by Peter Arnold.  Second by Jody 
Nicholson. Was carried 
  
Following are the committies and their chairs 
  
Membership Mariel Brodziak 
Public Relations Dan Beudette and Peter Arnold 
International Projects Jody Nicholson 
Local Projects Rene Senko 
Rotary Foundation Rhonda Manz 
Grants Ann Waters 
New Generations Peter Arnold 
Rotary Peace Park Rick Rutter 
Outbound Students Renee Senko 
Inbound Students Dee Palichuk 
  
If anyone who wasn't at the meeting need to change their position, please let me know.  Also, There are sign 
up sheets for the committees that all members are encouraged to put their name down.  These sheets will be up 
at the next couple of meetings. 
  
2.  We received a donation request from Wendy Brook.  Rhonda Manz made a motion to donate $200 to 
them.  Second by Jocelyn.  All were in favour and Carried 
  
3.  Oil Kings tickets.  Game is on January 22.  We have 50 tickets to sell.  We have a bus booked to leave 
Vantage Builders at 2:15 and the game starts at 4:00.  The tickets are $27 and an extra $20 for the bus.  You 
can contact Hugh or Jocelyn Hryniw for tickets 
  
4.  At our last meeting there was a motion made and carried to donate $300 to VALID for the wonderful 
food.  VALID is thanking us for the very nice gesture but they will not be accepting the donation. 
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5.  Karen Streets from VALID asked if they should continue cleaning the snow at the Rendevous Park.  It was 
a unanimous YES. 
  
6.  Jocelyn H. will be away in Cambodia mid February to the beginning of March.  We are looking for a 
temporary replacement for attendance/treasurer.  Rhonda Manz said she would look after it.  Thank you 
Rhonda 
  
7.  Peter will not be able to fulfill his commitment to take Paula to soccer on January 29.  If anyone else if 
available please contact Lois Byers 
  
8.  RLI training is going to be in Camrose on January 28.  So far we have one yes and one maybe to 
attend.  This a great session for any of our members to attend.  You will learn what Rotary is all about outside 
of our weekly meetings.  Please let me know asap if you can attend. 
  
9.  Julian thanked us for the opportunity to go to Belgium.  Even though his exchange was good, he said it was 
a valuable experience.  Julian has repaid the club for our expense of sending him 
  
10.  Attached is a "Chip Away at Hunger" poster.  This is a good way to get rid of your live Christmas trees. 
  
11.  50/50 was won by Peter Arnold in the amount of $530.  Congratulations Peter 
  
We express our condolences to Rick Rutter for the loss of his father.  We are thinking of you and your family 
in your time of sorrow. 
  
At our next meeting we will be having a guest speaker to talk to us about Ukrainian Christmas traditions. 
  
REMINDERS 
  
Jan 22 - Oil Kings Game 
Jan 31 - No Meeting 
Feb 4 - Taste of Bolivia 
April 6-8 District Conference in Westlock 
June 10-14 International Conference in Atlanta, Georgia 
June 16&17 Casino 
June 22 Losbsterfest 
  
Till Next Meeting 
  
Ann Waters 
President 2016 - 2017 
  
ROTARY - SERVING HUMANITY 
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